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May	24,	2022	
	
Nancy	Marconi	
Registrar	
Ontario	Energy	Board	
2300	Yonge	Street		
P.O.	Box	2319	
Toronto,	Ontario	
M4P	1E4	
	
Dear	Ms.	Marconi:	
	
Re:	EB-2021-0110	-	Hydro	One	Networks	Inc.	–	Transmission	and	Distribution	–	Technical	Conference	
	
I	am	representing	the	Consumers	Council	of	Canada	(Council)	in	the	above-referenced	proceeding.	Due	
to	a	longstanding	prior	commitment	I	am	unable	to	attend	the	Technical	Conference	that	is	scheduled	to	
commence	on	May	31,	2022.		The	Council	intends	to	participate	in	all	other	aspects	of	the	proceeding.		
	
Yours	truly,	
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	

CC:	 All	parties	
	


